AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT | 1 Contract ID Code Page 1 Of 2

Firm Fi xed Price

2. Amendment/M odification No. 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Pur chase Req No. 5. Project No. (If applicable)

0001 2014JAN15 SEE SCHEDULE

6. I'ssued By Code | weHzv | 7-Administered By (If other than Item 6) Code

U S. ARMY CONTRACTI NG COMVAND

BRI AN K. BRASS

WARREN, M CHI GAN 48397- 5000

HTTP: / / CONTRACTI NG. TACOM ARMY. M L

EMAI L: BRI AN. K. BRASS@JS. ARW. M L

8. Name And Address Of Contractor (No., Street, City, County, State and Zip Code) 9A. Amendment Of Solicitation No.

Ws6HZV- 13- R- 0075

9B. Dated (See Item 11)

2013DEC16

I:' 10A. M aodification Of Contract/Order No.

10B. Dated (See ltem 13)

Code | Facility Code

11. THISITEM ONLY APPLIESTO AMENDMENTSOF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation isamended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers

is extended, |:| isnot extended. 2014JAN24 04: 00pm
Offer smust acknowledge r eceipt of thisamendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or asamended by one of the following methods:
(a) By completing items8 and 15, and returning __ 2 si gned copies of the amendments: (b) By acknowledging receipt of thisamendment on each copy of the
offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR
ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERSPRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE
SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of thisamendment you desir e to change an offer already submitted, such change
may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makesreference to the solicitation and this amendment, and isreceived prior to the opening
hour and date specified.

12. Accounting And Appropriation Data (I required)

13. THISITEM ONLY APPLIESTO MODIFICATIONSOF CONTRACTS/ORDERS
It Modifies The Contract/Order No. As Described In Item 14.

A. This Change Order is|ssued Pursuant To: The Changes Set Forth In Item 14 AreMade In
The Contract/Order No. In Item 10A.

B. The Above Numbered Contract/Order |sM odified To Reflect The Administrative Changes (such as changesin paying office, appropriation data, etc.) Set
Forth In Item 14, Pursuant To The Authority of FAR 43.103(b).

C. This Supplemental Agreement IsEntered Into Pursuant To Authority Of:

EhEEnn

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E.IMPORTANT: Contractor |:| isnot, |:| isrequired to sign thisdocument and return copiesto the I ssuing Office.

14. Description Of Amendment/M odification (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contr act subject matter wher e feasible.)

SEE SECOND PAGE FOR DESCRI PTI ON

Except as provided herein, all termsand conditions of the document referenced in item 9A or 10A, as her etofor e changed, remains unchanged and in full for ce and
effect.

15A. Name And Title Of Signer (Typeor print) 16A. Name And Title Of Contracting Officer (Typeor print)
15B. Contractor /Offeror 15C. Date Signed 16B. United States Of America 16C. Date Signed
By / Sl GNED/
(Signatur e of person authorized to sign) (Signatur e of Contracting Officer)
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 30-105-02 STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)

PREVIOUSEDITIONSUNUSABLE Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243



CONTINUATION SHEET

Reference No. of Document Being Continued Page 2 of 2

PIIN/SIIN VB6HZV- 13- R- 0075 MOD/AMD 0001

Name of Offeror or Contractor:

SECTI ON A - SUPPLEMENTAL | NFORVATI ON

Buyer Nane: BRI AN K. BRASS

Buyer OFfice Synbol/Tel ephone Nunber: CCTA- ADT- A/ (586)282-5502
Type of Contract: FirmFixed Price

Kind of Contract: Supply Contracts and Priced Orders

*** End of Narrative AO00Q ***

The purpose of Anendnment 0001 to Solicitation We6HZV-13-R-0075 is to clarify questions received in response to the solicitation.

1. The questions and responses are as follows:

Question 1:

CGover nnent Response:

Question 2:

Gover nment Response:

Question_ 3:

Gover nnment Response:

Question 4:

CGover nnment Response:

Question 5:

Gover nment Response:

Question 6:

CGover nnment Response:

What material is the Faceform made of ?

Pol ypr opyl ene, Honopol yner, G ade 3622 - reference Notice of Revision (NOR) 275-0053-001 dated 26 FEB 2013.

Are offerors required to utilize the sole approved source?

No, the approved source is only a recomendation.

W11 the Governnent supply an electronic file (CAD) for draw ng 5-1-42037?

No

WIIl the Government supply a nold for manufacturing?

No

Is a First Article Test (FAT) or Physical Configuration Audit (PCA) required?

A 1.8 UNI QUE ASPECTS OF THE SCLI CI TATION that states contractors nust separately-price a FAT at submi ssion.
Evi dence of a previously approved FAT / PCA for this item may warrant reduction in inspection requirenents.
The initial FAT / PCA requires inspection to all dinensions.

Are any special or environnmental tests required?

No, reference A 1.8 UNI QUE ASPECTS OF THE SCLI Cl TATI ON regarding the PCA and what is outlined in the Special
Packagi ng Instructions (SPl) P5-1-4203.

2. The Solicitation closing date is extended from 1600 15 JAN 2014 to 1600 on 24 JAN 2014.

3. As a result of Anmendnent 0001, Section A has been revised.

4. Al other ternms and conditions of Solicitation Wh6HZV-13-R-0075 renmi n unchanged.

*** END OF NARRATI VE A0002 ***



	SECTION A

